
THROUGH THE LENS
May 13, 1944

A B-24 takes off over the heads of troops preparing to march in review during a ceremony 
held by the 145th Infantry on the west end of Piva bomber strip, Bougainville, where Brig. 

Gen. Leo Kreber awarded the Purple Heart to those wounded during the battle for Hill 700.  

WEEK IN REVIEW:
May 13, 1920: Company A, 1st Battalion, 137th 
Aviation Regiment is organized in Delaware as Sanitary 
Detachment, 4th Infantry Regiment.

May 14, 1812: The Ordnance Corps is established by an 
act of Congress as the Ordnance Department. It acquired 
its present designation in 1950.

POC: SFC Joshua Mann, 614-336-7311 or joshua.d.mann.mil@mail.mil

CONNECTING TO THE COLLECTIONS  
REQUISITION FOR ORDNANCE STORES, MARCH 23, 1916

May 14, 1921: The 684th Medical Company is organized
in Westerville as the 134th Ambulance Company, 112th
Medical Regiment.

May 16, 1973: The 179th Security Forces Squadron is 
federally recognized in Mansfield as the 179th Weapons 
System Security Flight.

May 10-16, 2021 

Capt. C.G. Wiltshire of Zanesville’s Company A, 
7th Infantry Regiment submitted this Form 22, 
Requisition for Ordnance Stores, to the Assistant 
Quartermaster General of Ohio on March 23, 1916.   
At that time, the assistant quartermaster general 
served as the chief of ordnance in Ohio and issued 
stores from the state arsenal in downtown Columbus. 

Ordnance stores included arms and equipment for 
Soldiers of all branches of service, horse equipment, 
as well as materials for the cleaning and preservation 
of equipment. Tools, supplies, and spare parts were 
also issued from this form for ordnance Soldiers to 
repair equipment at the company, battery, and troop 

level. 

Capt. Wiltshire’s request included repair parts for 
the M1903 rifle, bolos and scabbards, pick mattocks 
and carriers, shovels, wire cutters, 500 rounds of .45 
cal pistol cartridges and 5 gallons of moth destroyer.  


